

From: [Office of Representative John Murtha]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 10:58 AM
To: [Community Oriented Policing Services]
Subject: FW: COPS Follow-up

[text omitted], two last minute changes,

Armstrong County gets \$250,400

Cambria County gets \$484,000

Bad math on my part, sorry about the mistake and the [incompetence].

From: [Office of Representative John Murtha]
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 12:16 PM
To: [Community Oriented Policing Services]
Cc: [Office of Representative John Murtha]
Subject: RE: COPS Follow-up

Here are the 8 Sheriffs and the amount that we give to each of their respective counties.

Armstrong County
Sheriff Larry Crawford
500 E Market St
Kittanning PA 16201
\$235,400

Cambria County
Sheriff Robert Kolar
200 South Center St.
Ebensburg PA 15931
\$499,000

Fayette County
Sheriff Gary Brownfield
61 E Main St
Uniontown PA 15401
\$283,800

Greene County
Sheriff Richard Ketchem
10 E High St.
Waynesburg PA 15370
\$83,400

Indiana County
Sheriff Robert Fyock
825 Philadelphia St.
Indiana PA 15701
\$66,600

Somerset County
Sheriff John Mankey
111 East Union St.
Somerset PA 15501
\$150,200

Washington County
Sheriff Samuel Romano
100 W Beau St. Courthouse Square Suite 300
Washington PA 15301
\$317,000

Westmoreland County
Sheriff Chris Scherer
2 n Main St.
Greensburg PA 15601
\$364,600

From: [Community Oriented Policing Services]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 4:00 PM
To: [Office of Representative John Murtha]
Subject: COPS Follow-up

[text omitted],

Thanks so much for taking my call today. We really want to work with you and your

Office on getting these much needed COPS Technology funds to the departments in Southwestern Pennsylvania by the end of the fiscal year. Attached is the application guide we discussed. On page six are the general lists of allowable and unallowable costs.

Again, we are willing to review applications and work with departments about what is allowable. We just need to know how much, and to whom the grants are to be made. I should mention, originally we expected to administer only 1 to 10 different grants for this mark, so we are not currently staffed to review and make over 100 grants for this one mark. Right now, we only have one single staff person covering all directed grants to not only Pennsylvania, but she is also responsible for all the directed grants to Iowa, Maryland, Hawaii and Utah too.

I hope this is helpful information. I look forward to talking to Joe tomorrow after our meeting.

[text omitted]